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PURPOSE: 

This Addendum (“Addendum”) is being issued subsequent to and as part of the 
issuance of the City of Rancho Mirage Request for Proposals for Engineering and 
Traffic Survey, dated June 8, 2016 (“RFP”), because a prospective bidder or bidders 
submitted a number of questions requesting further details regarding the RFP.  Included 
below are said questions and answers thereto, all of which shall be made part of the 
RFP by inclusion into this Addendum. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

This Addendum constitutes an integral part of the RFP and shall be read in conjunction 
with the RFP.  Where inconsistent with the RFP, this Addendum shall govern.  It is the 
responsibility of all respondents to the RFP to conform to this Addendum.  Unless 
specifically changed herein, all other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP 
remain unchanged.  All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by 
signing and submitting the form that is attached to this Addendum as Exhibit “A.” 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Question 1: Can you tell me if the Appendix is included in the total page count (20 
max.)? 

Answer 1: No, not included. 

Question 2: I would like to submit a question regarding the RFP for Engineering and 
Traffic Survey: 

What are the “off-peak” hours in the City of Rancho Mirage? 

Answer 2: Depending on the roadway and based on traffic counts, there are typically 3 
peak hours during the day.  Morning, lunch and afternoon.  All of the other hours are 
“off-peak.” 

Question 3: Will 24 hour volume counts (ADT’s) be provided to the consultant by the 
City of Rancho Mirage, or should the consultant collect them for each segment? 

Answer 3: Attached in Exhibit “B” is a list of the streets for which the City has February 
2015 Traffic counts.  The consultant will be responsible for obtaining and processing all 
speed surveys. 

Question 4: Will the City of Rancho Mirage provide the consultant with recent accident 
data for each segment, or is the consultant to use the latest SWITRS data? 

Answer 4: Consultant to use latest SWITRS data for traffic collisions. 



 
 

Question 5: Do tabs and covers count toward the page limit? 

Answer 5: No. 

Question 6:  Are covers excluded from 8.5x11 size restrictions? 

Answer 6: Yes 

Question 7:  Will City perform ADT counts (or do they have less than 3 year old data on 
file), or will consultant be providing ADT counts? 

Answer 7: City has 2015 Counts that are available to Consultant.  City will perform 
additional ADT counts, if needed. 

 

 

  



 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

ADDENDUM RECEIPT  
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
By signing this form, I hereby acknowledge receipt of the Addendum dated June 24, 
2016 (“Addendum”) to the City of Rancho Mirage Request for Proposals for Engineering 
and Traffic Survey, dated June 8, 2016 (“RFP”).  I agree to include this signed 
instrument as part of any proposal package submitted in response to the RFP and 
Addendum. 
 
 
_______________________ 
By: 
 
_______________________ 
Title: 
 
Date: ______________, 2016 
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EXHIBIT “B” 
 

LIST OF STREETS 

2015 TRAFFIC COUNTS 

SEE ATTACHED 




